

Contents

2 May 2019 Master

<u>UNI</u>

UNSW Coop Scholarships Now Open-Finance, IT, Engineering

UTS Law Undergrad Info Evening

UTS Engineering and IT Outreach with Partner Schools - Summer 2020 School

<u>UTS Engineering and IT Outreach with Partner Schools – On Campus Workshops</u>

<u>Update - STAR Early Offer Program at Southern Cross University</u>

<u>Pharmacy Scholarships - Plan for your future</u> and <u>Your free guide to make it into Pharmacy</u>

Study In USA Fair

University of Sydney - Year 10 Information Evening

University of Sydney - Indigenous Australian Engineering School (IAES)

Medical Research - ASMR NSW High Schools Careers Day

MA & Morley Scholarship 2020 – University of Newcastle

<u>University of Tasmania Open Access Day – Nursing, Paramedicine</u>

Bond - Psychology, Counselling and Behaviour Management Experience Day

Bond Built Environments Experience Day

Reminder - Business Cadetships

Reminder - Engineering & Technology Cadetships (ETCAD)

ACU - Community Achiever Program

Study Medicine 10 Step Medical School Application Guide.

CQU - Open Day

Experience Clever - La Trobe Uni – Albury-Wodonga and La Trobe University Open Days

TAFE

TAFE to University Pathways

Free Pre-Apprenticeship Courses

Get a Taste of TAFE

NECA Indigenous Electrical Apprenticeship Readiness Program

 $\underline{\sf NECA\ Electrotechnology\ Apprenticeships}$

COLLEGES

Reminder - Torrens Uni Open Day

Australian Film Television and Radio School Open Day

Australian Institute of Music Open Day

NIDA Open Day Registration

APM College of Business & Communication Open Day

Australasian College of Natural Therapies Open Day

The Hotel School Intercontinental Insights Event

William Blue Hospitality – A Day in the Life

<u>Pilot - BASAIR Career Info Seminar</u>

Soar Aviation and Box Hill Institute Bankstown Airport Pilot Training Open Days

Cabin Crew Information Sessions for Future Flight Attendants

JMC High School Workshop

AIE Graduate Success Stories

Enter the World of Le Cordon Bleu - 3 days' Residential Career Workshop

Kenvale College - High Flyer Scholarship Program - Hospitality, Cookery & Events

GENERAL

HSC Enrichment Day - Geography and Society & Culture

Career Kickstarter 2019

National Youth Science Forum – Applications Open Now

Coffs Coast Careers Connection and Mid Coast Careers Market

How to find balance in your life during Year 12

Defence Careers Information Sessions in Areas Near You

Reminder - BiG Day In @ ANU

Free HSC Study Sessions

Senior School Debates Day

Logistics & Management – A Career Worth Considering

New Destinations Added for Schoolies Unearthed 2019

UNI

UNSW Coop Scholarships Now Open-Finance, IT, Engineering

Closes 30 September

Beyond the placement opportunities, Co-op also provides a professional development program which assists scholars to prepare for and make a smooth transition to the workplace as well as develop the graduate attributes that differentiate them from other students. UNSW Co-op Program scholars receive between 9 and 18 months structured Industry Experience and gain valuable work experience with up to four different sponsors.

Main site here: https://www.coop.unsw.edu.au/ Apply here: https://www.coop.unsw.edu.au/apply

UTS Law Undergrad Info Evening

27 June. 5.30pm to 8.00pm

Haymarket, Building 5, Block B, Ground Floor, 1-59 Quay St, Haymarket, Sydney

Discover why studying at UTS will give you an edge! This event is open to Year 11 and 12 students, and their parents.

Careers advisers and teachers are also welcome to attend. Registrations essential here:

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-law/events/law-undergraduate-info-evening

UTS Engineering and IT Outreach with Partner Schools - Summer 2020 School

January 2020

A week-long Summer School program sees students learn about engineering and information technology, and participate in range of workshops in areas such as robotics, games development and networking. These workshops are run with the help of students from within the faculty. Call: 02 9514 1084

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/undergraduate/resources-teachers/uuni-outreach-program

UTS Engineering and IT Outreach with Partner Schools - On Campus Workshops

July and September school holidays

The Faculty of Engineering and IT participates in the <u>U@Uni is an outreach program</u> that works with partner schools primarily located in South West Sydney. As a key component of the <u>UTS Widening Participation Strategy</u> (WPS), this program values and seeks to increase the diversity in tertiary education by inspiring and enabling high school students from low socio-economic (low SES) and/or Indigenous backgrounds to attend university.

Call: 02 9514 1084

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/undergraduate/resources-teachers/uuni-outreach-program

Update - STAR Early Offer Program at Southern Cross University

Applications open on 1 May

Closes on 13 September

STAR Early Offer program at Southern Cross University allows students to receive an offer into any undergraduate degree on the basis of current grades and Principal's recommendation. Study at one of our three campuses or online. Offers are released after HSC exams but prior to HSC results. For more information visit:

https://www.scu.edu.au/star-early-offer/

Pharmacy Scholarships - Plan for your future

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Pharmacy Scholarship Scheme (ATSIPSS)

Rural Pharmacy Scholarship Scheme (RPSS)

Intern Incentive Allowance for Rural Pharmacies

Rural Intern Training Allowance

Rural Pharmacy Student Placement Allowance

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/university-scholarships/

Your free guide to make it into Pharmacy

We asked two community pharmacists what they love about their job. For Dr Kenny Lee, it was the variety of being a pharmacist, academic and volunteer. For Toni Riley, it was being involved in the RUM (Return Unwanted Medicines)

Initiative which has been the catalyst for the environmentally friendly disposal of over 8,000,000kg of medicines. Pharmacists can literally save a life by ensuring that the combination of medications a patient is taking will not cause harm or even death.

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/pharmacy-career/

Study In USA Fair

6 May. 5.30pm to 7.30pm

Redlands School

Students and parents welcome. RSVP essential. The fair will feature presentations, including from the College Board who are visiting for the first time. 25 universities will be there including NYU, University of Pennsylvania, UC Berkeley and Boston University.

https://www.trybooking.com/BBOVC

University of Sydney - Year 10 Information Evening - James Ruse Agricultural High School

23 May. 6.00pm to 8.00pm

James Ruse Agricultural High School, 17-31 Felton Road, Carlingford

How does scaling work? What should you consider when selecting your subjects for Year 11 and 12? What are prerequisites and assumed knowledge? What is university really like? You will hear from a range of speakers including University staff and students. Join us at James Ruse Agricultural High School for a fun and informative evening.

https://jamesruse.eventbrite.com.au

University of Sydney - Indigenous Australian Engineering School (IAES)

5-11 January 2020

Years: 10–12. The Indigenous Australian Engineering School is an annual event established by Engineering Aid Australia. Open to 20 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students entering Years 10, 11 and 12, the six-day live-in school gives students a taste of engineering as a university course and career. It involves hands-on and challenging activities within the Faculty of Engineering and Information Technologies, as well as site visits to engineering companies. Watch this space for the new application form:

https://sydney.edu.au/engineering/study-engineering-and-it/why-study-here/high-school-students/years-9-and-10.html

Medical Research - ASMR NSW High Schools Careers Day

Registrations close Friday 17 May.

7 June. 8.30am to 1.00pm

Garvan Institute of Medical Research (NAB Auditorium), 384 Victoria Street, Darlinghurst

Students (Years 10-12) are invited to hear from medical sciences professionals about what it takes to start a career in the Medical Sciences sector. This event features presentations from speakers currently working in research, medicine, academia and biotechnology. Register here:

https://www.trybooking.com/book/event?eid=472090&

MA & Morley Scholarship 2020 – University of Newcastle

Prepare now. The 2020 scholarship applications will open in August 2019.

Value to \$75,000. This revolutionary scholarship program was born to honour the life changing and enduring friendship between the successful Chinese entrepreneur Jack Ma and respected Novocastrian Ken Morley. The program aims to inspire, educate and cultivate the next generation of globally aware and socially conscious Australian leaders and is only made possible by a generous philanthropic commitment by the Jack Ma Foundation. https://www.newcastle.edu.au/scholarships/ma-and-morley-scholarship-program

University of Tasmania Open Access Day - Nursing, Paramedicine

15 May

Rozelle campus

Interested students may register for a nursing OR paramedic session to gain key insights into the profession, speak with our academics face to face and see how our students learn to become health professionals. BBQ lunch will be provided, register below. Any questions, email liliana.arango@utas.edu.auhttps://www.utas.edu.au/school-visits

Bond - Psychology, Counselling and Behaviour Management Experience Day

25 June

Bond University, 14 University Drive Robina

Have you ever wondered what it is that makes you, you? Find out more about the fascinating study of the human mind at our Psychology Experience Day.

https://bond.edu.au/event/60208/psychology-counselling-and-behaviour-management-experience-day

Bond Built Environments Experience Day

17 July

Bond University, 14 University Drive Robina

As our population grows, so must our cities! In the 21st century, it is vital that we learn how to adapt to our ever-changing environment. Come along and learn about the design processes involved in planning and developing a local urban space.

https://bond.edu.au/event/60210/built-environments-experience-day

Reminder - Business Cadetships

Applications close: 15 May 2019

Open to Year 12 students who wish to pursue a business career. Cadets combine university study with paid work at

UBS, a top-ranking global bank. Program Director: Alister Wilkinson

Contact: <u>director@professionalcadets.com.au</u>
Website: <u>www.professionalcadets.com.au</u>

Reminder - Engineering & Technology Cadetships (ETCAD)

Applications close: 21 June 2019

For Year 12 students who would like to pursue a career in Engineering and/or Technology. Cadets are placed at Cubic

Transportation Systems, a global leader in transport payment and traffic management systems.

Program Director: Alister Wilkinson

Contact: <u>director@professionalcadets.com.au</u>
Website: <u>www.professionalcadets.com.au</u>

ACU - Community Achiever Program

Applications now open 1 May

The Community Achiever Program offers students who are active in their community early entry to their course of choice. It also provides opportunities to enhance leadership skills. If a student is successful in applying for the CAP, they could receive an offer to study with us as early as August.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-volunteer-regularly/

Study Medicine 10 Step Medical School Application Guide.

A new free resource - 10 Step Medical School Application Guide is also now available. Download and use this to guide students through the medicine degree application process.

https://www.studymedicine.com.au/10-step-application-guide

CQU – Open Day

22 August 5.00pm to 8.00pm

400 Kent Street, Sydney

CQUniversity is emerging as one of Australia's truly great universities with award-winning teaching professionals, commitment to student support, practical learning experiences, and being globally recognised by ranking in the top 2% of universities worldwide. As one of Australia's largest regional universities and a leader in distance education. Renowned and flexible distance education mode, you can study what, where and how you like.

So get the complete picture on the best choice for you at one of our upcoming Open Days. You can explore our facilities, meet teaching staff and current students, get career advice and scout out the best study options for you. If you can't make it to an event, we've also got an Online Open Day.

Find out more:

https://www.cqu.edu.au/events/event-items/open-day/sydney-open-day3

Experience Clever - La Trobe Uni – Albury-Wodonga

31 May

Experience Clever gives you the chance to not only see our campuses but experience them – by taking part in fun and dynamic workshops led by real teachers. These events are open to future students and parents, so register your interest. Free return bus trip for regional NSW towns. Find out more:

https://www.latrobe.edu.au/study/life/events/experience-clever

La Trobe University Open Days

Sydney - 30 August

Albury-Wodonga – 18 August

One-on-one consultations. Get some personalised time with our friendly course advisors across all campuses.

http://www.latrobe.edu.au/openday

TAFE

TAFE to University Pathways

You may be surprised to hear that there are lots of possible study routes that can take you from a TAFE NSW course to a university degree. TAFE has partnerships with universities across the state and beyond. This means that you can get yourself a graduate qualification from your local TAFE campus.

Case in point - the Certificate IV in Tertiary Preparation (TPC). This will give you a Tertiary Entrance Score which can then help you enrol at university. If you've got a TPC under your belt, you're guaranteed entry to a whole range of degrees from some universities such as Western Sydney and Charles Sturt.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/article/-/blogs/tafe-to-uni-pathways

Free Pre-Apprenticeship Courses

Commencing 6 May

Apprenticeships R Us alongside My Trade Start is running both automotive and business pre-apprenticeship courses. These courses run for a duration of 2 weeks and are NSW Government funded for individuals aged 15 to 24. Courses are running in the following locations: Emu Plains, Parramatta, Wetherill Park, Nirimba, Auburn and Central Coast. Call 02 9891 6900 today.

Get a Taste of TAFE

May/June/July

TAFE NSW will be opening its' doors at select locations to show off our great facilities. Meet our expert teachers and participate in hands-on activities. Our Taste of TAFE days are a great opportunity for your Year 10-12 students to get a sneak peek into what study could be like in their chosen career. Visit:

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/careeradvisor/taste-of-tafe

NECA Indigenous Electrical Apprenticeship Readiness Program

This program opens up opportunities for electrical apprenticeships and develops real electrical skills to obtain employment.

https://www.necatraining.com.au/electrical-apprentices/empower-indigenous-program/

NECA Electrotechnology Apprenticeships

The electrical field is one of the most dynamic and growing industries. At NECA we're here to help you complete a national qualification that supports a career in data/ communication, home automation, renewable energy, construction, the installation of lights, power, air conditioning, fire protection, building management systems and more. Once qualified you can start your own business and take your trade and work anywhere in the world. http://www.necatraining.com.au/electrical-apprentices/

COLLEGES

Reminder - Torrens Uni Open Day

11 May. 12.00 to 3.00pm

46-52 Mountain Street, Ultimo

Learn about our courses in Design, Creative Technology, Business, Hospitality, Health and Education Visit our expo to speak to our Lecturers and Faculty staff and learn about study abroad, scholarships and student life. https://www.torrens.edu.au/about/events-and-workshops/open-day-sydney

Australian Film Television and Radio School Open Day

10 August. 10.00am to 3.30pm

The Entertainment Quarter, Sydney

Find out how to start and progress your career in the screen and broadcast industries with the Australian Film Television and Radio School. This is a great opportunity to learn about our courses, meet our professional tutors, check out AFTRS state-of-the-art facilities in action and see for yourself why AFTRS is the premier screen and broadcast school in Australia.

https://www.aftrs.edu.au/event/aftrs-open-day-2019/

Australian Institute of Music Open Day

27 July. 10.00am to 3.00pm- Sydney

1 Foveaux St, Surry Hills

Enjoy the free music workshops, masterclasses, live performances, demonstrations, course information, hear industry experts, meet course staff, alumni & current students. Ph:02 9219 5444 enquiries@aim.edu.au
Find out more:

https://www.aim.edu.au/events

NIDA Open Day Registration

15 June. 9.00am - 4.00pm

NIDA, 215 Anzac Parade, Kensington NSW

By registering to attend, you will receive advance info about performances, workshops and presentations for the day, event schedule, and after the event when recordings are available. Event photography and filming: by registering to attend this event you agree that photos and videos taken during this event may used in the recording of the event and in future for NIDA promotional purposes (website, social media etc) and archival purposes. https://s.myfeedback.io/survey/?c=50176&id=285

APM College of Business & Communication Open Day

11 May. 12.00 to 3.00pm

1 Hickson Road, The Rocks

Business, Marketing, Event Management, Communications and Public Relations. Course and career advice. http://www.apm.edu.au/about-apm/upcoming-events/open-day-sydney

Australasian College of Natural Therapies Open Day

11 May. 12.00 to 3.00pm

235 Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont Sydney

Natural therapies, clinical medicine. Speak to staff and students and go for a tour around the facilities.

https://www.acnt.edu.au/about-acnt/events-and-workshops#all

The Hotel School Intercontinental Insights Event

6 July. 9.00am to 3.30pm

Treasury Room, InterContinental Sydney 117 Macquarie Street, Sydney

Experience the opportunity with The Hotel School, Australia's leading university hotel school.

Do you see yourself in Hotel Management or Tourism - a global growth sector and Australia's second largest industry? The Hotel School, together with the InterContinental Sydney, is offering a unique experience. Would you

like to go behind the scenes of this leading 5-star luxury hotel and find out what working in a 5-star hotel environment is like? Bookings here:

https://hotelschool.scu.edu.au/events/sydney-insights-2019/

William Blue Hospitality - A Day in the Life

2 October. 9.30am

William Blue Hospitality Campus - Level 3, 1-5 Hickson Road, The Rocks

Ever dreamt of a career in hotels, restaurants, travel and tourism that can take you around the world? Or becoming a head chef at a top international restaurant? William Blue at Torrens University can help you score your dream job! Find out more about this exciting industry at our Day In The Life workshop

https://www.williamblue.edu.au/about/events-and-workshops/a-day-in-the-life-hospitality-sydney-otober-2019

Pilot - BASAIR Career Info Seminar

Bankstown Airport from 7:00pm - 8:30pm

18 June, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

23 July, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

20 Aug, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

19 Sep, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

17 Oct, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

14 Nov, 2019 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM

Learn about a career as a Commercial Pilot at one of our free information seminars. Find out more:

http://www.basair.com.au/Events

Soar Aviation and Box Hill Institute Bankstown Airport Pilot Training Open Days

9 May

Learn the foundation of pilot training with the Diploma of Aviation (CPL-Aeroplane) AVI50215 courses. Receive a guided tour of our flight training facilities, experience our modern aircraft fleet and meet our passionate team to discuss your flight training options. Register your attendance at:

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/o/soar-aviation-and-box-hill-institute-14735938528

Cabin Crew Information Sessions for Future Flight Attendants

22 May. 6.00pm to 8.00pm

Qantas Centre of Service Excellence, 70-80 Euston Road, Alexandra

Aviation Australia's Cabin Crew Career Information Sessions offer you the chance to learn about our world-class training, see the flight safety training facilities. It is a perfect opportunity to find out more about our Cabin Crew courses, meet past students as well as our inspirational instructors who are aviation experts, having led successful careers in the industry themselves. Register here:

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/sydney-cabin-crew-career-session-tickets-60384358241

JMC High School Workshop

Tickets now on sale

We will be holding Introductory Creative Industries Workshops during the July school holidays. The workshops are a great opportunity to check out the JMC campus while getting a taste of what studying your passion with Australia's leading Creative Industries provider is like at this fun, engaging and hands-on program! Tickets available now! https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/sydney-high-school-workshops

AIE Graduate Success Stories

Want to see where you can go with a qualification from AIE? Look here at the amazing success stories of Australian AIE grads who have made it to the big time in animation, film, digital media and games design. http://aie.edu.au/graduate_success/

Enter the World of Le Cordon Bleu - 3 days' Residential Career Workshop

15 to 17 July or

8 to 10 October

Le Cordon Bleu Sydney is offering 16 lucky students the chance to enrol in our next 3 days' Residential Career Workshop. We're opening our doors to students wishing to experience a 'day in the life' of the world's most famous culinary arts educator. For details, please visit below or call (02) 8878 3100.:

https://www.cordonbleu.edu/sydney/enter-the-world-of-le-cordon-bleu/en

Kenvale College - High Flyer Scholarship Program - Hospitality, Cookery & Events

Closes 5 July

Know a year 12 student who has a real passion for Hospitality, Cookery or Event Management? Applications now open for our High Flyer Scholarship Program. Finalists will receive two days of hands-on training and put up a gala

dinner. 2018 highlights: https://youtu.be/L1DJAl5iMm8 More info: study@kenvale.edu.au or 9314 6213.

Apply here: https://kenvale.edu.au/2019-high-flyer/

GENERAL

HSC Enrichment Day - Geography and Society & Culture

23 August. 9:00am - 3:30pm

WSU Kingswood Campus

HSC Enrichment Day educates students in key areas of the HSC syllabus, curriculum development and examination techniques. Hosted by our academics alongside highly experienced HSC teachers, students will be taught how to best use materials and prepare for their HSC exams.

This event is aimed at students who are interested in pursuing further studies in the areas of Geography and Society & Culture.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/hsc-enrichment-day.html

Career Kickstarter 2019

30 May

Chartered Accountants ANZ Office Level 1, 33 Erskine, Street. Sydney 2000

Students are invited to select one of two sessions:

4:00pm - 6:00pm (tailored to Year 12 students)

6:30pm - 8:00pm (tailored to first year university students)

Insights and work opportunities in Business & Accounting for Year 12 and first year uni students.

If you're in year 12 at high school or you are in your first year at University, the Chartered Accountants ANZ Career Kickstarter event is a great way to find out more about a career in Accounting, Finance and Business.

This is a your chance to meet inspiring business leaders who will share their experience and provide first hand career advice. You'll also be able to speak with employers about cadetship and vacation work programs.

https://www.youunlimitedanz.com/get-connected/career-kickstarter-2019

National Youth Science Forum – Applications Open Now

Apply by 31 May for session dates listed below.

Are you in Year 11 now? The NYSF Year 12 Program is a 12-day residential program designed to give students a broader understanding of the diverse study and career options available in science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) and to encourage continued studies in these fields. At the NYSF Year 12 Program run in January each year, participants will:

visit science and technology related laboratories and facilities,

go on site tours,

listen to lectures

- Session A: Wednesday 1 to Sunday 12 January Canberra, The Australian National University
- Session B: Wednesday 8 to Sunday 19 January Brisbane, The University of Queensland
- Session C: Wednesday 15 to Sunday 26 January Canberra, The Australian National University

https://www.nysf.edu.au/programs/year-12-program/

Coffs Coast Careers Connection

23 May. 9.30am to 12.30pm Coffs Harbour Racing Club The Coffs Coast Career Connections provides a great opportunity to promote local opportunities for employment, study and training; as well as showcasing businesses to the community. The event aims to help young people gain a broader awareness and understanding of locally available career pathways, employment and training opportunities. https://midcoastconnect.com.au/cccc.php

Mid Coast Careers Market

14 May. 10.00am to 2.00pm

Glasshouse Port Macquarie

Years 9 to 12. A 'one-stop shop' for information about local businesses and training providers, information on industry-specific employment and training requirements, details on locally available job opportunities, practical demonstrations and hands-on activities for students.

https://midcoastconnect.com.au/mccm.php

How to find balance in your life during Year 12

With the pressure you face during Year 12, it's easy to forget it's just another year in life. If you're like many students, you're prioritising your studies – but aiming for good marks doesn't mean you have to give up all the things you love doing.

https://this.deakin.edu.au/study/how-to-find-balance-in-your-life-during-year-12

Defence Careers Information Sessions in Areas Near You

Reserves,, Women in the Force, Pilot and many more. Go to this link to find what is happening nearest you.

6 May - Ballina - Pilot and Aviation Careers

6 May - Sydney - Defence Careers

7 May - Grafton - Pilot and Aviation Careers

7 May – Canberra – Women in Defence

7 May – Sydney – Army Reserve

7 May - Adamstown - Army Reserve

7 May - Port Macquarie - Army Reserve

7 May – Tamworth - Army Reserve

7 May – Erina - Army Reserve

8 May – Lismore - Pilot and Aviation Careers

9 May - East Maitland - Defence Careers

10May - Walgett - Defence Careers

https://www.facebook.com/pg/DefenceJobsAustralia/events/

Reminder - BiG Day In @ ANU

30 May

BiG Day In IT Careers Conference for students Yrs 9-12 @ Australian National University (ANU) on 30 May 2019 — Speakers include Tim Kitchen from Adobe, Wisetech Global, Department of Human Services, DFR & more talking about their careers & the future of technology. Loads of cool exhibitors including Adobe, Wisetech Global, ACS & loads more. Tickets \$5 for students:

http://www.thebigdayin.com.au

Free HSC Study Sessions

8 to 12 July

Campbelltown Campus and Penrith Campus

Nearly all subjects on offer. Western Sydney University Free HSC Study Sessions will be in the July School Holidays. These are run by experienced HSC teachers to help year 12 students excel in their HSC exams and assessments. Each session includes workshops that are structured around the subject syllabus. More information: https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/free-hsc-study-sessions.html

Senior School Debates Day

24 May

The University of Sydney Union has limited spaces for the upcoming Senior's School Debates Day. Reach out if you have team interested in competing or you are a teacher wanting to expand your Debate coaching knowledge! For more information on our program view our website below or contact Angela - a.dwyer@usu.edu.au https://www.usu.edu.au/Get-Involved/Debates/side-callout/Schools.aspx

Logistics & Management- A Career Worth Considering

The opportunity to progress to management in the logistics sector is as strong as any. The logistics industry has many facets and levels, so opportunities for career advancement are always available. Promotions are extremely common, and the hardest working and most innovative employees can expect to advance quickly. No two days are the same in logistics - a challenging and fulfilling career. Contact debbiej@atbnsw.com.au for more information.

New Destinations Added for Schoolies Unearthed 2019

Want to travel overseas for Schoolies next year? Grab your mates and find out more about Schoolies Unearthed 2019 trips to Vanuatu, Nepal, Borneo or Vietnam. Travel with a leader and explore an amazing new country, while giving back to a developing community. Applications now open online below or email:

info@schooliesunearthed.com.au

http://www.schooliesunearthed.com.au

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

Reminder - Career Advisers and Teachers Day, Macquarie University

17 May

Come and learn why Macquarie is a great option for your students. It's also a chance to talk to members of our executive team, take part in workshops, and network with colleagues. Program highlights include our new 2020 curriculum, admission pathways, industry partners and panel of alumni. Register at:

mg.edu.au/study/information-for-high-schools/whats-on/career-advisers-and-teachers-day

Practical Career Seminars for Years 10/11/12

A Leading business thinker and digital entrepreneur. Lecturer in the #1 rated UOW Exec MBA program. Adam presents dynamic seminars for senior students that identifies their motivation and provides a practical plan for career success on their terms- regardless of academic ability- with happiness and fulfilment as the main goals. "If you find a job you love you will never work a day in your life". Contact adamnewmantalks@gmail.com for more information.

Wayfinder Supply Chain Fundamentals Course

17 May. 9.00am to 1.00pm

The Wayfinder program is excited to extend to you and your clients a complimentary invitation to attend our first Supply Chain Fundamentals Course to be delivered in Sydney. This course has been designed for career practitioners, career changers, and the career inquisitive. Register at:

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/ignite-your-passions-for-a-new-career-supply-chain-fundamentals-course-sydney-tickets-60166080366?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Work experience opportunities available for STEM students

The NSW Surveying Task Force is calling Careers Advisers who know students who love maths, geography, IT and the outdoors. We can facilitate work experience opportunities for these students that will expose them to a potential future career that is unique, exciting and mixes indoor with outdoor work. Students can apply at https://www.alifewithoutlimits.com.au/secondary-students/

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.